5JSC/M/216-265
1

JOINT STEERING COMMITTEE FOR DEVELOPMENT OF RDA

MINUTES OF APRIL 2008 MEETING

ALA Headquarters, Chicago, USA

13-22 April 2008

[Note: does not include Executive Sessions]



5JSC/M/216-265

2
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Executive Session 1
216 RDA Project Manager’s report 6
217  Collaboration with other resource description communities 6
218 Strategic plan for RDA 2005-2009 6
5JSC/Strategic/1/Rev/2
219  RDA indexing 6
220 Concise RDA 6
5JSC/Restricted/Chair/10
221  RDA editing 7
222 List of Specialist Cataloguing Manuals for RDA 7
5JSC/ALA/3/Rev
End of Executive Session 1
223  Approval of the agenda 8
5JSC/LC rep/2
5JSC/LC/12/ALA response/ALA follow-up
5JSC/Annual report/2007
224 Minutes of the previous meeting held 15-20 October 2007 8
5JSC/M/170-215
5JSC/M/Restricted/170-215
225 Revised draft of RDA General Introduction 8
5JSC/Editor/RDA/General Introduction/Rev
226  Required elements 14
227  Style 16

5JSC/Editor/Editor's Guide

228  Proposed revision of RDA chap. 6, Additional instructions for musical works and expressions23
5JSC/LC/12
5JSC/LC/12/ALA response
5JSC/LC/12/BL response
5JSC/LC/12/CILIP response
5JSC/LC/12/CCC response
5JSC/LC/12/ACOC response
5JSC/LC/12/ALA response/ALA follow-up

229  JSC meetings policy document 23
5JSC/Policy/6/Rev



230

231

5JSC/M/216-265

RDA Sections 2-4, 9 — Constituency Review of December 2007 Draft - General issues
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9

5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/L.C response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/1
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/BL response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/2
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/CCC response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/CILIP response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/3
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/ACOC response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/4
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/ALA response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/ALA response/ALA follow-up

RDA Section 2 (chapters 5-6): Recording attributes of work and expression
5JSC/LC rep/2

Executive Session 2

232

Preparation for meeting with Committee of Principals

End of Executive Session 2

Executive Session 3

233

Meeting with Committee of Principals
5JSC/Annual report/2007

End of Executive Session 3

Executive Session 4

234

235

236

237

Actions arising out of the JSC Meeting October 2007
Follow-up on meeting with CoP and Co-publishers
Discuss loss of key personnel

Formal recognition of individuals and groups contributing to the development of RDA

End of Executive Session 4

238

239

240

241

RDA Section 2 (chapters 5-6): Recording attributes of work and expression (continued)

Draft of RDA - Section 2 — Chapter 7
5JSC/Editor/RDA/ Section 2/Chapter 7

RDA Section 3 (chapters 8-11): Recording attributes of person, family, and corporate body

RDA Section 4 chapter 16: Identifying places

3

24

29

36

36

36

36

36

36



242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

5JSC/M/216-265
4

RDA Section 9 (chapters 29-32): Recording relationships between persons, families and
corporate bodies 55

Appendix K (Relationship designators: Relationships between persons, families, and corporate

bodies) 56
Draft of RDA - Section 6 — Chapters 18-22 56
5JSC/Editor/RDA/Section 6

Designation of Roles in RDA 59
5JSC/LC/11

5JSC/LC/11/BL response
5JSC/LC/11/CILIP response
5JSC/LC/11/CCC response
5JSC/LC/11/ALA response
5JSC/LC/11/ACOC response

Constituency Review of June 2007 Draft of Chapters 6-7 65
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev

5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/LC response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/BL response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/Chair follow-up/1
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/ACOC response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/CCC response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/CILIP response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/Chair follow-up/2
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/Chair follow-up/3
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/Chair follow-up/4
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/Chair follow-up/5
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapters 6-7/Rev/ALA response

Draft of RDA - Section 5 — Chapter 17 68
5JSC/Editor/RDA/Section 5/Chapter 17

Analysis of the proposed CONSER standard record vis a vis RDA 69
5JSC/Editor/1

5JSC/Editor/1/Chair follow-up

Draft of RDA - Section 8 — Chapters 24-28 70
5JSC/Editor/RDA/Section 8

Designation of Relationship in RDA 72
5JSC/Restricted/ALA Rep/Rev/2

Constituency Review of June 2007 Draft of Chapters 6-7 (continued) 75
Draft of RDA - Section 1 — Chapter 1 77

5JSC/Editor/RDA/Section 1/Chapter 1

Draft of RDA - Section 1 — Chapter 2 79
5JSC/Editor/RDA/ Section 1/Chapter 2



254

255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

Draft of RDA - Section 1 — Chapter 4
5JSC/Editor/RDA/ Section 1/Chapter 4

Constituency Review of March 2007 Draft of Chapter 3
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev

5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/ACOC response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/CCC response)
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/Chair follow-up/1
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/LC response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/Chair follow-up/2
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/Chair follow-up/3
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/Chair follow-up/4
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/CILIP response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/ALA response
5JSC/RDA/Part A/Chapter 3/Rev/BL response

Changes over time

RDA Glossary
5JSC/Chair/11/Chair follow-up/1
5JSC/Chair/11/Chair follow-up/2

5JSC/Policy/3/Rev

Appendices A-C (Capitalization, Abbreviations, Initial Articles)

5JSC/Chair/9/Chair follow-up/6/Rev
5JSC/Chair/9/Chair follow-up/8/Rev

Appendices D-E (Record syntaxes)
5JSC/Editor/RDA/Appendix D
5JSC/Editor/RDA/Appendix E (Access point control data)

“Data about data”

5JSC/M/216-265
5

88

88

96

96

97

101

103

Placeholder chapters for Group 3 entities in Section 4 — Recording attributes of concept,
object, event, and place; Section 7 — Recording subject relationships; Section 10 — Recording

relationships between concepts, objects, events, and places

Complete draft of RDA for constituency review
Next meeting
Plans for future teleconferences

JSC program of work

105

105

106

106

106



Minutes:

Present:

5JSC/M/216-265
6

of the thirty-sixth meeting of the Committee held at ALA Headquarters, Chicago, USA,

13-22 April 2008.

Deirdre Kiorgaard, Australian Committee on Cataloguing, in the Chair

John Attig, American Library Association

Marjorie Bloss, RDA Project Manager

Alan Danskin, British Library

Tom Delsey, RDA Editor

Nathalie Schulz, Secretary

Margaret Stewart, Canadian Committee on Cataloguing

Hugh Taylor, CILIP: Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals
Barbara Tillett, Library of Congress

Observers in attendance:

Alex Bloss

Renette Davis, University of Chicago Library
Judith A. Kuhagen, Library of Congress

Kevin Randall, Northwestern University Library
Adam L. Schiff, University of Washington Libraries
Joan Schuitema, University of Illinois at Chicago
Larisa Walsh, University of Chicago Library

Executive Session 1

216

217

218

219

220

RDA Project Manager’s report

216.1  [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]
Collaboration with other resource description communities
217.1.1 [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]
Strategic plan for RDA 2005-2009

218.1  Received and considered the following document:
5JSC/Strategic/1/Rev/2

218.2  [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]
RDA indexing
219.1  [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]
Concise RDA

220.1  Received and considered the following document:
5JSC/Restricted/Chair/10

220.2  [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]



221 RDA editing
221.1  [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]

222 List of Specialist Cataloguing Manuals for RDA

222.1  Received and considered the following document:

5JSC/ALA/3/Rev

222.1.1 [Note: included in 5JSC/M/Restricted/216-265.]

End of Executive Session 1

5JSC/M/216-265
7



223

224

225

5JSC/M/216-265
8

Approval of the agenda

223.1  The following documents were added to the agenda (5JSC/A/7):
5JSC/LC rep/2 (agenda item 16)
5JSC/LC/12/ALA response/ALA follow-up (agenda item 17)
5JSC/Annual report/2007 (agenda item 20)

223.2  The Secretary noted that the following document was listed incorrectly on the agenda:
5JSC/RDA/RDA to FRAD mapping/Rev, and should be 5JSC/RDA/RDA to FRAD

mapping.

223.3  The following agenda items were not discussed: 46 (Chair’s preface to RDA); 50
(Outcomes from April 2008 meeting, for the outcomes see
http://www.collectionscanada.ca/jsc/0804out.html).

Minutes of the previous meeting held 15-20 October 2007

224.1  Received and considered the following documents:
5JSC/M/170-215
5JSC/M/Restricted/170-215

224.2  The minutes were accepted. The JSC members recorded their appreciation to the Secretary
for completing the minutes to a high standard.

2243  The JSC agreed to discuss actions arising from the October 2007 meeting at the
appropriate places in the agenda.

Revised draft of RDA General Introduction

225.1  Received and considered the following document:
5JSC/Editor/RDA/General Introduction/Rev

225.2  The Chair explained that a discussion guide had been prepared listing suggested changes
to the General Introduction on which there was no consensus. She noted that there was
also a comparison table for 0.5.1.1 (Responsiveness to user needs). The Chair led a
discussion on each of the numbered suggestions in the discussion guide

2253 1. The addition of references to the IME-ICC Statement of International Cataloguing
Principles in the footnotes to 0.1.2 and 0.1.3.

225.3.1 The Chair said that LC wanted it acknowledged in the footnotes that the lists at 0.1.2 and
0.1.3 are also in the IME ICC Statement. Barbara Tillett said that the IME ICC principles
explained the user tasks, and had modified the tasks as found in FRBR and FRAD. John
Attig noted that as the Statement was still being developed it was important to track where
it had been referred to in RDA, and make sure that this was still accurate. The JSC
decided to wait to make any change to the footnotes.

225.4 2. The addition of “navigate” as a user task under 0.1.3.

225.4.1 Barbara Tillett explained that “navigate” was both in FRAD and the IME ICC Statement.
She noted that the CILIP rep had pointed out that “navigate” was not a task in itself but an



225.5

2255.1

225.6

225.6.1

225.7

225.7.1

5JSC/M/216-265
9

intermediate stage in achieving the other tasks. The JSC agreed to discuss this with 0.5.1.1
(see 5JSC/M/225.11.10).

3. The addition of a reference to the IME-ICC Statement of International Cataloguing
Principles under “Relationship to other standards for resource description and access” at
0.3.

The JSC decided that this was not necessary, as the statement is covered at 0.5 (Objectives
and principles covering resource description and access).

4. The wording of a statement about the relationship between RDA and guidelines for
resource description used by other communities (archives, museums, etc.) and/or
consultations with those communities, to be included under 0.3.

The JSC agreed with the wording proposed by CCC: “Consideration has been given to the
metadata standards used in other communities (archives, museums, publishers, etc.) to
attain an effective level of alignment between those standards and RDA.” Barbara Tillett
suggested that the Semantic Web and Dublin Core be included in the parenthetical
statement. The JSC agreed.

Action=Editor

5. The inclusion of a reference to the list of cataloguing resources being compiled by
ALA. (A placeholder has been retained at 0.3.6, pending a decision from JSC on whether
such a reference should be included.)

The JSC discussed 5JSC/ALA/3/ALA follow-up, and noted that very few of the resources
listed had been consulted in the development of RDA, and that a number of them were
actually manuals of interpretation for AACR2. The JSC decided that a hyperlink to the list
in 5JSC/ALA/3/ALA follow-up did not belong in the section of the General Introduction
on the relationship to other standards for resource description and access. John Attig
commented that the resources listed would be useful if you wanted to go beyond the
instructions in RDA. The Editor noted that the ALA list would be in the Tools section in
the online product and very visible at the top page of RDA. The Chair said that in the
future the JSC might want to link to specific resources from the General Introduction. The
JSC decided not to list the standards from other resource description communities which
had been consulted, but to only have the statement previously agreed for 0.3.

225.7.2 John Attig asked whether the ALA list would be mounted on the JSC Web site or the

225.8

225.8.1

225.8.2

RDA Web site. It was agreed that there would be a link from RDA online to the JSC Web
site. The Chair noted that the JSC had asked the CoP to consider at their meeting the
future of the three existing public Web sites (the JSC site, the AACR2 site managed by the
co-publishers, and the RDA site that currently hosts the prototype).

6. The wording of statements under 0.4.1 and 0.4.2 on the scope of RDA relative to the
current release and future releases.

The JSC decided to retain the statement at 0.4.1.3 (about attributes and entities supporting
user tasks related to resource management being currently out of scope), and to include in
the Preface a general statement about scope.

Action=Chair (Preface)

The Editor noted that the statement at 0.4.1.2 was a different situation because it linked the
scope of RDA to the extension of FRBR.



5JSC/M/216-265
10

225.8.3 The JSC discussed the following sentence in 0.4.2.5: “Relationships between controlled

access points, as defined in FRAD, are also currently out of scope.” The Editor explained
that there were three classes of relationships in FRAD: 1. Relationships between entities,
e.g., between a person and a family (covered in RDA); 2. Relationships between the name
and the person, e.g., between a name used in religion and a secular name (covered in
RDA); 3. Relationships between controlled access points, e.g., parallel language/script
forms. It was noted that the sentence at 0.4.2.5 could be misunderstood. The Editor said
that he would look at FRAD to see if he could find a way to clarify the meaning. The JSC
agreed that 0.4.2.5 would be split into two paragraphs.

Action=Editor

225.8.4 John Attig said that he had two questions regarding 0.4 in the General Introduction.

225.9

Firstly, did the recent changes to FRBR need to be taken into account? The Editor said
that he did not think that the changes would have any impact on RDA. John Attig said that
his second question was to do with which version of FRAD would be cited in RDA. The
Editor said that his understanding was that the final version of FRAD would probably not
be available for the complete draft of RDA for constituency review, but would be
available in time for the first release of RDA. He added that the reference would be
changed when appropriate.

7. The addition of a statement regarding the conflict between some principles and
objectives under 0.5.0.

2259.1 The JSC agreed to add a sentence with the intent of this statement in

225.10

5JSC/RDA/Objectives and Principles/Rev: “It should be noted as well that while the
statement of objectives and principles serves to provide overall guidance for the
development of RDA, trade-offs sometimes have to be made between one principle and
another.”

Action=Editor

8. Rewording of the text under “Representation” at 0.5.2.4.3 and under “Language
preference” at 0.5.2.7.2 to reflect the instructions in RDA chapter 6, and resolution of the
differences between RDA and the IME-ICC Statement of International Cataloguing
Principles.

225.10.1 The JSC agreed to return to discussion of these principles after consideration of comments

225.11

on chapter 6. The Editor noted that the instructions for music were very different to the
general instructions. The Chair commented that the JSC could not leave the meeting
without resolving the issue (see 5JSC/M/231.7-8).

9. Substitution of user tasks suggested by the LC rep for the user tasks listed at 0.5.1.1.1.

225.11.1 The Chair led a discussion of the table which had been prepared comparing the Mar 12,

2008 draft International Cataloguing Principles, FRBR/FRAD, RDA (0.5.1.1 and 0.1.2-
0.1.3), and LC’s suggestions for 0.5.1.1.

225.11.2 LC suggestion: “Find -- a single entity (work, expression, manifestation, item, person,

family, corporate body)”

After discussion, the JSC agreed to use the following wording at 0.5.1.1: “Find a specific
resource or entity associated a resource that corresponds to the user’s stated search
criteria.”



5JSC/M/216-265
11

Action=Editor

225.11.3 LC suggestion: “Find -- all resources that embody a particular work, expression,
manifestation, or item”

The JSC decided to retain the wording at 0.5.1.1: “find all resources that embody a
particular work or a particular expression of that work”. It was noted that in most cases the
resource is the manifestation. The Chair noted that the IME ICC Statement did not use
“embody”.

Action=Chair (IME ICC)

225.11.4 LC suggestion: “Find -- all resources associated with a particular person, family, or
corporate body”

The JSC agreed with the LC wording.
Action=Editor

225.11.5 IME ICC 3.1.2: “to locate sets of resources representing - all resources on a given
subject”.

The JSC decided that this principle should be added to RDA, even though the subject
entities are out of scope for the first release.
Action=Editor

225.11.6 IME ICC 3.1.2: “to locate sets of resources representing - -all resources defined by other
criteria (such as language, country of publication, publication date, type of medium, type
of content, type of carrier, etc.) usually as a secondary limiting of a search result.”

The Editor noted that in order to fully meet the principle many more RDA elements would
need to be recorded in a controlled way, e.g., date of publication. He added that RDA had
not been designed to satisfy every kind of search. The JSC decided not to add this
principle to RDA.

225.11.7 IME ICC 3.2: “to identify a bibliographic resource or agent (that is, to confirm that the
entity described in a record corresponds to the entity sought or to distinguish between two
or more entities with similar characteristics)”

The JSC agreed that the text under “identify” at RDA 0.5.1.1 covered what was in IME
ICC, and that no change was required.

225.11.8 IME ICC 3.3: “to select a bibliographic resource that is appropriate to the user’s needs
(that is, to choose a resource that meets the user’s requirements with respect to medium,
content, carrier, etc. or to reject a resource as being inappropriate to the user’s needs).”

It was noted that the text at 0.5.1.1 and the LC suggestion were the same. The JSC agreed
that no change was required.

225.11.9 IME ICC 3.4: “to acquire or obtain access to an item described (that is, to provide
information that will enable the user to acquire an item through purchase, loan, etc. or to
access an item electronically through an online connection to a remote source); or to
acquire or obtain an authority record or bibliographic record.”



5JSC/M/216-265
12

The Chair noted that LC had suggested that the text at 0.5.1.1 be changed to “obtain the
resource selected”. John Attig commented that formulations like “resource selected” had
not been used elsewhere. The JSC decided to retain the text at 0.5.1.1: “obtain a resource
(i.e., acquire a resource through purchase, loan, etc., or access a resource electronically
through an online connection to a remote computer)”

The JSC decided not to add, “acquire or obtain an authority record or bibliographic
record”, and to wait to see if this was added in FRBR/FRAD.

225.11.10 IME ICC 3.5: “to navigate within a catalogue and beyond (that is, through the

logical arrangement of bibliographic information and presentation of clear ways to move
about, including presentation of relationships among works, expressions, manifestations,
and items)”

The Chair noted that there was no user task for “navigate” per se in FRBR, although it
was mentioned at FRBR 6.2: ““navigate” the universe of entities represented in a
bibliographic file or database. In a sense “relate” could be viewed as a fifth user task.”
Hugh Taylor commented that navigation could be hidden and was part of “find”. The JSC
discussed the issue and decided that “navigate” was covered by the following at 0.5.1.1
“find works, expressions, manifestations, and items that are related to those retrieved in
response to the user’s search”.

225.11.11 RDA 0.5.1.1: “clarify the relationship between two or more entities; clarify the

relationship between the entity described and a name by which that entity is known (e.g., a
different language form of the name)”

The Chair said that FRAD used the term “contextualize”, and LC had suggested,
“navigate”. The Editor noted that at Line 21 in the response table for sections 2-4, 9, ALA
had suggested that “understand the relationship” be used instead. The JSC agreed, as this
reflects the user’s perspective.

Action=Editor

225.11.12 RDA 0.5.1.1: “understand why a particular name or title, or form of name or title,

225.12

has been chosen as the preferred name or title for the entity.”

The Chair said that LC had suggested that the final part of the principle be “has been
chosen as the basis for a preferred access point”. The Editor noted that access points were
a scenario 2 implementation. The JSC decided not to make the LC change.

John Attig noted that at Line 22 in the response table for sections 2-4, 9, ALA had
suggested that it be specified that this requirement is important to cataloguers as opposed
to users. The JSC decided to remove “or form of name or title”.

Action=Editor

10. The addition of text under 0.5.1.1 acknowledging ties to Panizzi, Cutter, Lubetzky,
and the Paris Principles

225.12.1 John Attig said that he did not think that this would fit with the rest of the Introduction.

Barbara Tillett said that she felt that it was important to acknowledge that RDA came out
of a long tradition. The Chair said that she would draft some wording for JSC
consideration.
Action=Chair



5JSC/M/216-265
13

225.13 11. Rewording of the text on continuity at 0.5.1.4.1.

225.13.1 The JSC discussed the text at 0.5.1.4.1, in particular the use of “minimum”; “The data
should be amenable to integration into existing databases (particularly those developed
using AACR and related standards) with a minimum of retrospective adjustment to those
databases.” The JSC agreed that this was still a true statement as an objective, but that
there were times when it would conflict with other objectives. The JSC decided that the
objective would read: “The data should be amenable to integration into existing databases,
particularly those developed using AACR and related standards.”

Action=Editor

225.14 12. Perceived overlaps between the objective of “responsiveness to user needs” at 0.5.1.1
and the principles of “differentiation” at 0.5.2.1 and “sufficiency” at 0.5.2.2.

225.14.1 The JSC agreed with the LC assertion in the wiki for the General Introduction that
“Separate statements are needed because 0.5.1 is about objectives of the catalogue and
0.5.2 is principles.”

225.15 13. The addition of “in the language and script preferred by the agency creating the data”
to the end of the text on “common usage” at 0.5.2.8.1.

225.15.1 The JSC decided to use the following wording: “Data describing the resource, other than
those transcribed from the resource itself, should reflect common usage in the language
and script preferred by the agency creating the data.”

Action=Editor

225.16 14. Clarification of the intent of the statement on “common usage” at 0.5.2.8.3 and its
relationship to instructions in chapter 6.

225.16.1 The Secretary said that the problem appeared to be with the use of “conventions”. The
Editor noted that this was a replacement for “citation practices” which no one had liked.
The JSC decided that no change to “conventions” was necessary (see 5JSC/M/231.8.1).

225.17 15. Retention/deletion of the list of appendices at 0.6.4.

225.17.1 The JSC decided to retain all of 0.6 and to evaluate the decision in the context of the
online prototype.

225.17.2 The Chair noted that ACOC and ALA had suggested that the division be made clearer
between the sections on recording attributes and the sections on recording relationships.
The JSC agreed that this would be done as part of the layout at 0.6.3.
Action=Editor

225.18 16. Deletion of appendix H.
225.18.1 The Chair noted that LC had asked whether the appendix was necessary. The JSC decided
to retain the Appendix as cataloguers are used to seeing this information with the

instructions.

225.19 17. The inclusion of text from the section on “Intended use” in the January draft under the
section on “Structure” at 0.6.



226

5JSC/M/216-265
14

225.19.1 The Editor suggested that a section such as this would be useful particularly if there was
agreement with the revised structure proposed by ALA (see 5JSC/M/230.3).

225.20 18. Reworking of the section on “Required elements” to present requirements under a
different structure.

225.20.1 The JSC agreed to cover this with the next agenda item.
225.21 Text on authority control

225.21.1 The Chair explained that at the request of the JSC (5JSC/M/180.11), the LC representative
had prepared some draft text on authority control for inclusion in the General
Introduction.

“Libraries have always found it valuable to organize resources for their users. They
controlled the names, titles, and subject terms used to access data about those resources
with controlled vocabularies in a process known as authority control. The resulting
collocation of records under an authorized form of a nameftitle/subject term provided
precision to searches, saving the user’s time. Authority control enabled library catalogs to
meet the user task of “finding” information they wanted with precision and helped meet
the “collocating” objectives for catalogs laid out in cataloging principles.

With card catalogs or book catalogs, catalogers followed standards to choose one form of
the nameftitle/subject as the *“authorized” heading (called “preferred access point” in
RDA), and other “variant” forms of the name served as cross references. Cross references
got the user to the right place in the linear catalog where the bibliographic records
associated with that nameftitle/subject were collocated. In future online systems the
cluster of variant names for an entity that are brought together in an authority record could
be used to direct the user to the collocated information, and any of the variant names that
best meet the users’ needs (e.g., preferred language/script) could be displayed.”

225.21.2 Margaret Stewart said that she had trouble seeing the draft text as part of the General
Introduction, but she thought it would be useful in training. Hugh Taylor said that he was
concerned about the language, the focus on libraries, and second-guessing about future
systems. The Editor noted that there was no reference to authority control in RDA itself,
and that it was covered in a number of different sections.

225.21.3 The JSC agreed that it would be useful to have a statement for cataloguers in the General
Introduction about how to use RDA. It was noted that authority control was only one part
of this. It was agreed that the content of the statement would depend on the outcomes of
the decisions on structure. The Chair volunteered ACOC to work on this.

Action=ACOC

Required elements
226.1  Relationship to user tasks

226.1.1 The Editor said that he thought it was important to show the relationship between the
objective of responsiveness to user needs and the required elements. He noted that in
FRBR there was a link between the basic bibliographic record and the user tasks. He
added that this had been reflected in the original 5JSC/ACOC rep/1 proposal, but this
connection had been lost. The JSC discussed the Editor’s comments. The Chair noted that
one difficulty was that multiple user tasks were supported by each element. Barbara Tillett



226.1.2

226.2

226.2.1

226.2.2

226.3

226.3.1

226.3.2

5JSC/M/216-265
15

said that the basic record in FRBR is focussed on the needs of a national bibliographic
agency, and that other objectives needed to be taken into account such as cost efficiency.
John Attig commented that some people thought that any requirement was at the level of a
library application profile.

The JSC agreed that there was a need to relate requirements to user tasks and that this
should be done prior to release of the full draft. John Attig noted that ALA was looking
for a general statement in RDA on the basis for why some elements are declared as
required. The JSC agreed that a broad statement would be useful.

Action=JSC

Core elements

The JSC discussed the suggestion made by the Editor the previous day that there be a
change to “core” elements instead of “required” elements. The Editor suggested that with
the large number of elements in RDA, having a core set would make it more manageable.
It was noted that this would represent a difference between requiring and recommending.
The JSC agreed to label core elements, but that other elements would not be labelled as
“optional”. It was acknowledged that the core elements are those used by libraries.
Action=Editor

The Editor said that conditions associated with required elements that were currently given
in footnotes would be moved up under the “core” label for the element. John Attig
commented that the issue of “if applicable” was less of an issue with the new terminology.
The Chair said that it had been previously noted that those elements which were always to
be included had instructions about how to supply them if not on the resource, e.g., the title
proper.

Some elements that are required in ISBD and in FRBR and not in RDA

The Chair explained that IFLA’s ISBD Review Group and FRBR Review Group had sent
the JSC a letter noting their concerns regarding some elements that are required in ISBD
and in FRBR and not in RDA. The JSC discussed each of these in turn.

Statement of responsibility

The Chair said that LC had suggested that the statement of responsibility be “required”
with the condition that it can be omitted if an access point is made for the entity in the
statement. Barbara Tillett noted that the original push to make the statement of
responsibility optional had come from managers at the Library of Congress.

The JSC members agreed with the IFLA Groups that the statement of responsibility
following a title proper is important for identification and selection. The Chair noted that
this would put the Library of Congress representative in a difficult position, as there was a
strong imperative at that institution not to require the element. Barbara Tillett said that the
change in perspective to designate it as a “core” element would be helpful.

Action=Editor

John Attig commented that in the consolidated ISBD, only the first statement of
responsibility is mandatory. The Editor noted that this had not been mentioned in the letter
from the IFLA Groups. He added that it would be possible to add an explanation to say
that if there is more than one statement of responsibility only the first is considered part of
the core.



227

226.3.3

226.3.4

226.3.5

226.3.6

Style

227.1

227.2

227.3

227.3.1

227.3.2

227.4

5JSC/M/216-265
16

The JSC discussed the statement of responsibility following an edition statement and
following an additional edition statement and decided that they would not be core
elements as they are not part of the basic level national bibliographic record in FRBR
(FRBR 7.3).

It was noted that the statement of responsibility for a series had not been mentioned by the
IFLA Groups.

Additional edition statement

The JSC agreed with the IFLA Group’s recommendation that the Additional edition
statement be added to the set of core elements.
Action=Editor

Place of publication

The JSC decided that the place of publication would not be added to the core elements,
even though it is part of the basic level national bibliographic record in FRBR. The
reasons are as follows: some other resource description communities have no need for this
element (e.g., those dealing with online resources); it is meaningless in cases of
simultaneous publication; and, it can lead to confusion in record matching.

The JSC agreed that the mandatory ISBD elements would be marked in Appendix D.
Margaret Stewart noted that the ISBD Review Group had offered to review the Appendix.
The JSC agreed to accept this offer. The Editor said that he had already revised the
Appendix to match the Consolidated ISBD.

The Chair said that she would respond to the IFLA Groups.
Action=Chair

Received and considered the following document:
5JSC/Editor/Editor's Guide

The Chair led a discussion on the “Compilation of comments Style and wording”
document distributed prior to the meeting. The document is organized by Editor’s Guide
section.

0. Purpose and scope

The JSC discussed the ACOC rep suggestion that the Editor’s Guide be shared with the
constituencies. The JSC agreed that after revisions to the Editor’s Guide had been made it
would be issued as a public document. The Editor suggested that it be mentioned in the
cover letter for the complete draft.

Action=Editor, Secretary (Cover letter for full draft)

The Editor said that he would follow the Guide in preparing the complete draft for
constituency review. It was agreed that constituency comments on style and wording
should take account of the Guide, and only mention discrepancies and suggested changes.

1.2 Tables of contents



227.4.1

227.4.2

227.5

227.5.1

227.5.2

227.6

227.6.1

227.6.2

221.7

227.7.1

227.8

227.8.1

227.9

227.9.1

5JSC/M/216-265
17

The Chair said that it was not clear whether unnumbered breakdowns will be visible in the
table of contents in the online version. The JSC decided to return to the issue if necessary
once Barbara Tillett had seen a demonstration of the online prototype. The Editor said he
thought he remembered that Nannette Naught had said they would be included.

The Editor said that in answer to the LC question on expansion of tables of contents, his
understanding was that you would be able to drill-down to D-level subheads. He noted
that in the online product there would no longer be separate tables of contents as found in
print drafts, there would only be what was in the sidebar.

1.4 Requirement labels

Barbara Tillett explained that LC was suggesting that there be colour coding or other
visual signal to identify instructions for core elements in the online product. John Attig
said that he saw this as a feature of the online product. The Editor noted that the co-
publishers had hired a graphic designer, who would look at design, colour, and layout.

The Editor said that in response to the second LC comment, as explained previously
(5JSC/M/226.2.2) footnotes for required elements would now be included in the text.

1.5 Paragraphs

The Editor noted in response to the LC suggestions regarding presentation of exceptions
that this would depend on the online product and was out of his control. He added that he
had been told that it would not be possible to use bullets to introduce paragraphs in the
online product.

The Editor said that although the ACOC rep had found some inconsistency in when a new
paragraph is begun, in the latest drafts he had split instructions with more than one
sentence into separate paragraphs. The JSC agreed that something to this effect should be
included in the Guide. The Editor said that he would do this, but add a proviso to account
for when there are examples that belonged with all instructions.

Action=Editor

1.9 Footnotes

The Chair said that in response to the ALA comment, she thought that there would be no
footnotes in the online product. The Editor said that they would display as if they were
part of the text. He said that in addition he would move as many footnotes as possible up
into the text. The Chair confirmed that everyone agreed that the use of footnotes should be
minimized.

Action=Editor

2.3 Paragraph numbers

The Chair said that the lack of paragraph numbers in the online product was outside JSC
control and would be raised in connection with the product.

Action=Chair

4.3 Examples

The Chair noted that the LC rep had asked “Should there be an instruction about indicating
if ISBD punctuation is being used in the example or in the explanation?”. The Editor



5JSC/M/216-265
18

noted that in the General Introduction it said that in cases where there is more than one
element, ISBD punctuation would be used. The Chair said that 4.3 already had the text “In
examples that show two or more elements separated by ISBD prescribed punctuation,
follow the instructions in RDA appendix D.” JSC decided to also refer to the explanatory
text in this sentence.

Action=Editor

227.10 6. Abbreviations

227.10.1 The JSC decided not to follow the LC rep suggestion to use italics when an acronym or
initialism is used to refer to a complete standard or document. The Editor said that in most
cases it was the model that was being referred to (e.g., FRBR) and not the publication.

227.11 7. Sentence structure, phrasing, and word usage

227.11.1 The JSC agreed with the ACOC rep suggestion that a general guideline to avoid sentence
lengths over 25 words be added to the Guide. The Editor noted that the sentences were
often long because of all of the specific conditions that he had been asked to include.
Action=Editor

227.11.2 The Chair noted that the LC rep had suggested that the object of a verb be moved closer to
a verb in long sentences. Judy Kuhagen explained that it was the difference between what
was currently at 9.2.10.1.5 “Record a form using the surname as the first element as a
variant name ...” and what LC had suggested, “Record as a variant name a form using the
surname as the first element ...” The Editor said that he agreed and that this was covered
by the example he had under “instructions” at 7.1 “Transcribe an edition statement as it
appears ..."” he said that he would make sure that the style was consistently applied.
Action=Editor

227.12 7.2 Restrictive phrases and clauses

227.12.1 The Chair referred to the guideline “If an instruction applies to a specific type of
description, etc., begin the instruction with a conditional clause using “When ...”, and said
that she had suggested that the phrase not be repeated at each subsequent instruction. The
Editor said that he was following the Chicago Manual of Style instruction to always repeat
the subhead. He added that in the online product you could not guarantee that people had
seen earlier instructions. The Chair said that she would accept this.

227.13 7.4 Terminology — Terms defined in Glossary

227.13.1 Barbara Tillett said that she was concerned that the definitions of terms changed between
chapters. The Editor explained that the Glossary covered the full breadth of usage in
RDA, but the explanations of key terms in the sections outlined specifically how they
were used in that section. The JSC discussed the issue and decided that the specific
definitions would help to orientate users of RDA to the section, particularly in the print
product. The JSC asked the Editor to make it clear in these cases that the definition has
been tailored, and include the limited focus in the lead in to the definition.
Action=Editor

227.13.2 John Attig said that ALA had suggested that a standard glossary style be used for defining
terms. The Editor explained that definitions in scope statements were not formatted like
Glossary entries, e.g., they began with an indefinite article. John Attig said that ALA did
not think this was necessary, but also did not feel strongly that it needed to be changed.



5JSC/M/216-265
19

227.14 7.5 Singular/plural
227.14.1 Subheads

The Chair noted that ALA had said that there should be consistency in using the singular
form for element names throughout RDA. The Editor explained that element names were
in the singular, but the plural form was used in subheads beginning with “Basic
instructions on recording ...”. He added that this was because elements can be repeated.
He noted that the Editor’s Guide had been compiled after the release of the December
2007 draft. John Attig said that he was satisfied with the explanation.

227.14.2 Nouns in both singular and plural form

The Chair noted that ALA had also disagreed with this statement in the Guide “Do not use
“(s)”, etc., to indicate that either the singular or the plural of a noun may be applicable.
Use both the singular and plural forms of the noun in full, or use a phrase such as “one or
more ...”” The Editor said that he had made this change as the result of an ACOC
comment. He added that although it was not mentioned in the Chicago Manual of Style,
other style guides said to avoid using constructions such as “year(s)”. John Attig withdrew
the comment.

The Chair said that there was an ACOC rep suggestion to use either the plural or the
singular term consistently when the distinction is not important. The Editor said that he
was not sure how the Guide could be written to accommodate this. The Chair said that she
would not pursue the issue.

227.14.3 “Data”

The JSC discussed the guideline to use “data” as a plural noun, but there was no
consensus to change it.

227.14.4 Other plural comments

The Chair noted that ALA comment that for consistency “changes of name” should be
used instead of “change of name”. The Editor said that it should be “change of name” as
only one change is required for the instruction to apply. The JSC asked the Editor to
ensure that usage is consistent.

Action=Editor

227.15 7.7 Recurring phrases

227.15.1 The Chair said that LC would prefer that “... following the general guidelines on ...” be
used instead of “... in accordance with the general guidelines on ...”. The Editor
suggested that instead, there could be a new sentence beginning with “Follow the general
guidelines ...”. The JSC agreed (see 5JSC/M/227.15.8).

Action=Editor

227.15.2 The JSC agreed with the LC suggestion that “annotation” be changed to “note” in element
names. The Chair said that LC had also queried the relationship of annotations to “details
on”. The Editor explained that “details on” were more information within the element,
e.g., by using a controlled list, while notes were a separate element.

Action=Editor



5JSC/M/216-265
20

227.15.3 The JSC discussed the LC suggestion that when a phrase such as “person, family, or
corporate body” has been given in one instruction in a section, to use the shorter form
“person, etc.” in subsequent instructions in that section. The Editor noted that he had
previously been instructed to restrict usage of “etc.”. The JSC decided not to make the
change.

227.15.4 The Chair noted that both LC and ALA had suggested that “for” be used instead of
“representing” in phrases such as “preferred access point representing the work”. The
Editor said that “for” was ambiguous as an access point for the work could be a person
associated with the work. The Chair said that she thought that people would become used
to the “representing” construction. It was noted that with the online tool it would be
possible for instructions to be read in isolation. The JSC decided not to make the change.

227.15.5 The Chair said that it had been suggested that “embodied in” be changed to *“contained
in”. John Attig said that “embodied” has a technical meaning in the FRBR model which
he thought people needed to learn and understand. The JSC decided not to make the
change.

227.15.6 The JSC discussed the ACOC rep suggestion to replace “make additions to” with “add to”.
The Editor pointed out that the instruction captions contained “additions”. The JSC
decided not to make the change.

227.15.7 The JSC agreed with the ACOC rep suggestion to harmonize instructions that say
“identical or similar to” and those that say “the same or similar to”.
Action=Editor

227.15.8 The Chair noted that it had been suggested that either “apply” or “follow” be used in
instructions. The JSC decided to use “Apply”.
Action=Editor

227.15.9 The JSC discussed the ACOC rep suggestion that the phrase “pertaining to” be replaced
by various alternatives. The JSC decided not to make the change, as the Editor would need
to spend considerable time making sure the meaning of the instruction had not changed.

227.15.10 The JSC agreed with the ACOC rep suggestion not to repeat “describing” in the
instructions, as the whole context of RDA is description, e.g., change “When describing a
serial that has ceased publication ...” to “When a serial has ceased publication ...” The
Editor noted that in this case the sentence would begin with “If”.

Action=Editor

227.15.11 John Attig noted that ALA had suggested that “identify” be used only for the user
task. The Editor said that he would need to see specific examples, as he thought this was
the way the term had been used.

227.15.12 The JSC decided to discuss the next ALA suggestion, that either “forename” and
“surname”, or “given name” and “family name” be used consistently, when examples are
found (see also Line 491 in the response table for the December 2007 draft). (Note: not
discussed at the meeting.)

227.15.13 John Attig noted that the next ALA comment was that “General” is used in at least
two separate ways: basic instructions as opposed to specific instructions; and, applicable
to a wide variety of resources. The Editor explained that general guidelines differed from
basic instructions, which are at the element level. John Attig said that the issue was with



5JSC/M/216-265
21

the use of “general” in specific instructions. The Chair suggested that the Editor look to
see if any changes were required.
Action=Editor

227.15.14 The JSC discussed the ALA recommendation to remove the word “general” from the
phrase “... following the general guidelines and instructions given under 6.1.1 ...”. John
Attig said that he now had a better understanding of the distinction between guidelines
and instructions.

227.15.15 The Chair said that ALA had noted that sometimes the phrase “construct the
preferred access point representing the work ...” is used (i.e., 6.23.1.15.1, 6.23.1.22.1,

etc.); in other instructions the phrase “construct the preferred access point by ...” is used
(i.e., 6.23.1.21a.1, 6.23.1.29a.1, etc.). The JSC asked the Editor to make the wording
consistent.

Action=Editor

227.15.16 The JSC agreed with ALA that the following would be used: “the form of name
chosen [not “recorded”] as the preferred name”.
Action=Editor

227.15.17 The JSC agreed with ALA that there should be something in the editorial guidelines
about when “corporate” may be omitted when referring to a corporate body. The Editor
explained that the first instruction under a sub-heading would use the full term.
Action=Editor

227.16 12 Metadata

227.16.1 The JSC decided to defer discussion of this section of the Editor’s Guide until all JSC
members had seen the prototype for the online product. (Note: metadata requirements
were discussed after the meeting.)

Action=JSC

227.17 Possible additions to the Editor’s Guide

227.17.1 John Attig noted that ALA had suggested that types of information that are given at most
data elements, be given in briefer more tabular format, e.g., delete 5.8.0.2.1 and change
5.8.0.2 to “source of information: any”. The Editor noted that in a number of cases the
source of information instruction was very complex. He added that he had been told that
in terms of the online product, spacing in tables could not be controlled when designing
for all Web browsers. The Chair confirmed with John Attig that this answered the
comment.

227.17.2 John Attig said that ALA had found a case at 5.10.0.3 where the caption just said “General
guidelines” instead of beginning with “Recording ...”. The Editor said he would fix this.
Action=Editor

227.17.3 The JSC agreed with the ACOC rep suggestion that a section be added to the Editor’s
Guide to cover when examples are given in parenthesis as part of the instruction, and
when they are given as separate examples. It was agreed that the number of parenthetical
examples would be limited to three.

Action=Editor



5JSC/M/216-265
22

227.17.4 The Chair noted that LC had asked whether there would be an option to suppress examples
in the online RDA. The Editor said that it would be possible to do this by limiting the
view parameters, or to turn off view of all examples. The Chair suggested that the JSC
wait to see how the specifications for the online product had been delivered.

227.17.5 The Chair said that ALA had suggested that in the explanations that follow the examples
“Name usage” be used instead of “Name”, e.g., at 11.2.10.1.2. The JSC discussed using
“Name on resource” and “Name on source”, and in the end decided that no change would
be made.

227.17.6 The JSC discussed the following comment from the LC rep: “LC has noted in its
comments on various drafts that some references lead to instructions consisting only of
references to other instructions. Can the reference be changed to point to the last stop
instead of going through intermediary stops?” The JSC decided that the context provided
by the intermediary reference was useful.

227.17.7 The JSC agreed with the ALA comment that when making references, there are cases in
which it would be helpful to include the section title of the instruction being referred to, in
order to alert the user what sort of information lies at the end of the link. The Editor noted
that this would make instructions longer. The Chair confirmed that there was agreement
that providing the explanation was more important (e.g., at 6.23.1.17.1).

Action=Editor

227.18 Cover letter for the Editor’s Guide
227.18.1 1 Formatting

The Editor said that he did not intend to discuss the comments on formatting in the cover
letter as in terms of the online product this was out of his control.

227.18.2 2.2 Subhead numbers

The Editor said that the questions in the cover letter regarding exceptions in the
numbering of subheads were really for Nanette Naught to answer.
Action=Editor

227.18.3 3.1 Chapter titles

The Editor explained that in the MS Word drafts of RDA, chapter titles were input using
sentence style capitalization, but that in the online product they would be displayed in
headline style. The JSC confirmed that the Editor did not need to change his practice, and
agreed to assess what had been done in the online product later.

227.18.4 7.4 Terminology

The Editor noted that the Editor’s Guide said that “full stop” (as in AACR2) would be
used rather than “period”, and asked if this was acceptable. The JSC agreed.

227.18.5 8 Citations

The Editor explained that for citations, he was following the Chicago Manual of Style
rather than the style used in AACR2. The JSC agreed.



228

229

5JSC/M/216-265
23

227.18.6 9.3 Emphasis - Bold italic

The Editor noted that there was no longer “bold italic” font used in the middle of a
sentence and that these had become run-in subheads.

227.18.7 11 Cross-references Numbering

The Editor noted that cross-references would only go to the level of C-level subheads.

Proposed revision of RDA chap. 6, Additional instructions for musical works and expressions

228.1

228.2

Received and considered the following documents:
5JSC/LC/12

5JSC/LC/12/ALA response

5JSC/LC/12/BL response

5JSC/LC/12/CILIP response

5JSC/LC/12/CCC response

5JSC/LC/12/ACOC response

5JSC/LC/12/ALA response/ALA follow-up

John Attig said that he wanted to discuss 5JSC/LC/12. He said that there would be limits
to how well he could present the ALA position as he did not have a music background.
The JSC acknowledged that additional expertise from within the constituencies would be
required to assist in making decisions on the proposal. It was agreed to work out the best
way to proceed, and scheduling for this, later in the meeting.

Action=JSC

JSC meetings policy document

2290.1

229.2

229.3

Received and considered the following document:
5JSC/Policy/6/Rev

As there was not sufficient time remaining in the day to start discussion on a substantive
agenda item, it was decided to complete an outstanding agenda item from the first
executive session, the JSC meetings policy document.

The JSC agreed to the following changes:

e Hotel requirements: Include capacity for the RDA Editor and Project Manager.

e Meeting room: Add requirements for office supplies (e.g., paper clips, stapler).
Add requirements for electrical outlets for computers, internet connectivity, and
capacity for data projection. It was noted that the later would become important
once the text of RDA moved to the authoring system and as RDA online was
developed.

e Notes for meeting hosts: Change number of copies of AACR2 required from 8 to
1.

e Meeting expenses: Remove the requirement for copies of expense forms to be
sent to the Chair.

e Transport: Change “national government’s travel policy” to “employer’s travel
policy”.

e Meals: Change statement to refer to meals in connection with the meeting.



230

229.4

5JSC/M/216-265
24

The Chair said that she would prepare a revised version of the document for approval by
the CoP.
Action=Chair

RDA Sections 2-4, 9 — Constituency Review of December 2007 Draft - General issues

230.1

230.2

230.3

230.3.1

230.3.2

Received and considered the following documents:
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9

5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/LC response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/1
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/BL response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/2
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/CCC response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/CILIP response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/3
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/ACOC response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/Chair follow-up/4
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/ALA response
5JSC/RDA/Sections 2-4, 9/ALA response/ ALA follow-up

The Chair led a discussion on the topics listed in the document “General comments on
draft of Sections 2-4, 9 Discussion Guide”.

Overall structure

The Chair said that ALA, ACOC, and CILIP had all made comments on this topic. She
noted that a number of questions had been posed in the discussion guide:

Should we make the division between recording attributes and relationships more explicit?

The JSC decided that this division would be made clear in the Prospectus and in the table
of contents.
Action=Editor

Should  the  structure reflect a  more theoretical orientation of
work/expression/manifestation/item or be more practical/cataloguing workflow orientated
and start from the manifestation/item? and, Does the organisation proposed by ALA have
benefits, and if so, is it practical to make the proposed changes?

The Chair commented that the organization proposed by ALA was more theoretical than
the existing organization which was more orientated to a cataloguing workflow. John
Attig explained that ALA thought that all of the sections dealing with the FRBR entities
and their attributes should be organized in the same way.

The Editor explained the rationale behind the existing organization of RDA. FRBR is
different from other conceptual models in that it relates entities, attributes and
relationships to user tasks. Without this, all that you have is a data dictionary with
everything of equal value. FRBR says that you make choices based on the user tasks you
are trying to support. The first few chapters of RDA are based around the question “what
do | want to do?”. The first task is to provide attributes to identify the manifestation, and
essentially this is what you are doing in a minimum level record (80% of the core
elements are in chapter 2). The second task is to provide attributes that will help people to
make a selection on the basis of physical format and technical details and content (old



230.3.3

230.4

230.4.1

230.4.2

5JSC/M/216-265
25

chapters 3 and 4). The third task is "obtain". As you move through RDA the record
becomes richer and richer (e.g., providing relationships is a way to enrich records).

The JSC discussed the issue and there was agreement that the organization proposed by
ALA would mean a heavier reliance on workflows in RDA online. The Chair said that she
would seek a firm answer from the co-publishers on the provision of a print product.
Action=Chair

The Chair asked for the reaction of all of the JSC members to the proposed ALA structure.
John Attig said that ALA perceived it as a refinement of the existing structure, and would
still be satisfied without it. Barbara Tillett and Margaret Stewart said that they preferred
the existing structure. Hugh Taylor said that he thought that any new organization would
have to be manifestly superior to what had been agreed at the October 2007 meeting, and
agreed to by everyone. He added that he did not think that the current structure was so
wrong, or the proposed structure was so right, that the risk of changing would be worth it.
Alan Danskin said that he found the existing organization easy to explain. He noted that
you started with the concrete and then moved on to elements that were more expensive to
produce. The Chair said that most members of ACOC would like a work-expression-
manifestation-item arrangement, but that others would not like the resulting length of the
manifestation chapter.

The JSC decided to retain the current organization of RDA. The JSC agreed to include the
rationale for the organization in the General Introduction.
Action=Editor

Should we refer to user tasks in chapter titles, etc?

The Chair noted that ACOC questioned the usefulness of referring to the user tasks in the
names of individual chapters (e.g., Identifying persons) because so many elements support
multiple user tasks. The Editor explained that chapters referred to the primary task that the
attributes within it support. He noted that chapter titles were in effect the job the
cataloguer is doing. The JSC decided not to change the chapter titles.

Database implementation scenarios
How can we write the instructions to cater for all three scenarios?

The Chair said that ACOC had noted that there were difficulties in writing RDA to cover
both Scenario 1: Relational / object-oriented database structure and Scenario 2: Linked
bibliographic and authority records. The Editor said that he had tried to be as neutral as
possible, but that the main issue was to do with the function of access points in each of the
scenarios. He noted that in scenario 1 access points were not required in terms of data
storage, but would be required in terms of displaying relationships. He said that an
advantage of scenario 1 was that you could decide which elements to display.

How can we assist the transition to scenario 1?

Barbara Tillett noted that there needed to be discussion with vendors, otherwise there
would be no systems that used scenario 1.

The Chair said that ACOC was concerned about how people would be orientated to the
scenarios themselves. She also noted the CILIP comment: “The FRBR entities and user
tasks are now clearly explained. We think some visual apparatus, however, such as is



230.5

230.5.1

230.6

230.6.1

230.6.2

5JSC/M/216-265
26

found in other documents (along the lines of those in RDA Database Implementation
Scenarios) would greatly assist understanding.” The Project Manager said that she would
highlight the implementation scenarios to the ALCTS RDA Implementation Task Force.
Action=Project Manager

The Editor suggested that in terms of the online product, the workflows and generic
landing pages based on appendices D and E would assist people in orientating to RDA. He
added that you could overlay ISBD or MARC on RDA.

FRBR/FRAD

How do we address change in treatment of entities, attributes, and relationships in the
models on which RDA is based?

The Chair noted that this issue had been raised by both ACOC and ALA. She added that
one example was the change from a name being an attribute of an entity to being a
relationship of that entity. She said that ACOC thought that discrepancies should be noted
and that reverse mappings would be helpful in explaining RDA to those familiar with
FRBR/FRAD. In the following discussion the Chair ascertained that ACOC was the only
constituency to have raised this concern.

John Attig said that ALA had noted some cases in which RDA had an element, but
FRBR/FRAD had a relationship. The Editor explained that there were some cases in
FRBR where a relationship could have been recorded but had not been included in the
model, e.g., for place of publication. He added that in RDA the place which is recorded is
the transcription of the label on the manifestation, and not a normalized form. John Attig
suggested that the problems that some people had were actually with the models
themselves and needed to be dealt with there first.

Elements and Access Points

How can we ensure that these instructions are clear and explicit about when elements are
used or required?

The Chair noted that LC had outlined an explanation in their response. She noted that
decisions had been made the previous day about required elements and footnotes
(5JSC/M/226.2.2)

The Editor explained that certain elements are required to differentiate entities. He added
that in scenario 2 these would be included in the access point, but that they are still needed
in the record in scenario 1. He noted that differentiation was key to identification. The
Chair noted that independent of display (which could be just an identifier), there still
needed to be a cluster of data elements to uniquely identify the entity. The Editor said that
in the statements about when an element is required, he would no longer refer to access
points, but to differentiation.

Action=Editor

How can we ensure that these instructions are clear and explicit about when access points
are needed?

The JSC discussed the ALA suggestion that instructions on constructing access points be
moved to the end of the relevant chapters. Margaret Stewart noted that CCC had made



230.7

230.7.1

230.8

230.8.1

230.8.2

230.8.3

230.8.4

230.8.5

230.9

230.9.1

230.10

5JSC/M/216-265
27

similar comments. The JSC decided that moving the instructions would help with the
understanding of the scenarios.
Action=Editor

Required/Optional labels
The Chair noted that these issues had been resolved the previous day (5JSC/M/226.2).
Language and Script

Margaret Stewart said that CCC thought that there was some inconsistency between what
was in the General Introduction and what was in the chapters.

The JSC discussed the following phrase in 9.5.0.7.3 “or its equivalent in the language
preferred by the agency creating the data”. Hugh Taylor said that he thought that it was
tautological because there was already an instruction in the General Introduction
(0.11.1.3) which allowed substitution of terms to reflect the language and script
preferences of the agency. The Editor said that he would remove any instances of the
phrase, or similar phrases.

Action=Editor

Margaret Stewart noted that 6.18.1 referred to the “accepted form of name in the language
preferred by the agency creating the data” but that not all of the examples were in English.
John Attig added that 6.18.2-3 specified English language forms (Line 326 in December
2007 draft table). The Editor explained that agencies would have to decide which
language they preferred for each element, it could be the language of users. John Attig
noted that because of what was in the General Introduction, the result of applying all three
instructions would be the same.

Adam Schiff asked if it needed to be clarified that even though not all of the examples are
in English, it is an English language catalogue (e.g., “Divertimenti”). The Editor said that
it would be made clear in the General Introduction that all examples are in an English
language environment.

Action=Editor

Margaret Stewart asked about the first CCC comment “CCC would like clarification of the
scope of the “language preferred by the agency creating the data”. Is it the language of the
catalogue, or just any language, or both depending on the situation?”. The Editor said that
there could be multiple answers, and would depend on the interpretation.

Definitions

The Chair noted that this had been covered the previous day (5JSC/M/227.13).

Redundancy of general and specific guidelines

230.10.1 John Attig said that this was an issue which had always frustrated ALA, particularly in

relation to chapter 3. He asked why there had to be both general and specific guidelines.
The Editor noted that it said in the objectives and principles document that every element
would have a substantive general instruction. He noted that a criticism of AACR2 was that
it went straight to specifics, which meant that if you had a situation which was not covered
there was nothing to refer to. The Chair confirmed with the JSC that they agreed in



230.11

5JSC/M/216-265
28

principle with providing a general instruction. The JSC agreed to discuss the issue in
relation to chapter 3 later in the meeting (see 5JSC/M/255.17).

Punctuation/Appendix E

230.11.1 The Chair noted that the JSC now had before them a draft of Appendix E, which had not

been available during the review period.

230.11.2 The Editor said that because he had not had a standard like ISBD to use, he had based the

230.12

punctuation in Appendix E on AACR2. He noted that punctuation that is internal to an
element is included with the instructions on the element because it needed to be recorded
(e.g., the comma separating a surname from a forename). The JSC asked the Editor to
make this clear in the General Introduction and Appendices D and E.

Action=Editor

Examples

230.12.1 Hugh Taylor said that the CILIP view was the examples had been prepared in the context

of text on paper, and that this approach was inappropriate in an online product. He said
that in some cases it was difficult to understand the example because the context was
missing. The JSC agreed to discuss with the co-publishers the ability to link from
individual examples to complete examples and source material.

Action=Chair

230.12.2 The JSC discussed the complete examples to be issued with the full draft of RDA. The

230.13

Chair noted that the complete examples (like all examples) were intended to address the
most common situations that will be encountered, and assist in understanding the draft.
The JSC agreed that the starting point for the complete examples would be a scenario 2
implementation and that each would be given as both labelled elements (with core
elements marked) and encoded in MARC 21. The JSC asked Examples Group 1 to
prepare complete examples for 8-10 manifestations. The JSC asked Examples Group 2 to
create complete exampl